RE: Testing Schedule

Zabokrtsky, Dustin <Dustin.Zabokrtsky@nebraska.gov>
Mon 5/4/2020 12:41 AM

To: Miltenberger, Matt <matt.miltenberger@nebraska.gov>; Carlson, Doug <Doug.Carlson@nebraska.gov>; Quintana-Zinn,
Felicia <Felicia.Quintana-Zinn@nebraska.gov>; Newmyer, Ashley <Ashley.Newmyer@nebraska.gov>; Anthone, Gary
<Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov>; Sergeant, Eric <Eric.Sergeant@nebraska.gov>

We have a designated team (strike team) for executive discretion. We could use this team for meat packing
facilities and LTCs. If the demand exceeds capacity, we could look at partnerships with local and regional heath

systems.

Dustin S. Zabokrtsky MA MBA |

Executive Strategic Advisor
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
ofFfice: 402-508-0030

DHHS.ne.gov | Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

From: Miltenberger, Matt <matt.miltenberger@nebraska.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Zabokrtsky, Dustin <Dustin.Zabokrtsky@nebraska.gov>; Carlson, Doug <Doug.Carlson@nebraska.gov>;
Quintana-Zinn, Felicia <Felicia.Quintana-Zinn@nebraska.gov>; Newmyer, Ashley
<Ashley.Newmyer@nebraska.gov>; Anthone, Gary <Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov>; Sergeant, Eric
<Eric.Sergeant@nebraska.gov>

Subject: RE: Testing Schedule

One other testing item. lowa is testing all workers at long-term care facilities in areas where they have packing
plants. They've found that a large percentage of the workers at packing plants have family members who work at
the long-term care facilities. The Governor asked that we start a similar plan.

From: Zabokrtsky, Dustin <Dustin.Zabokrtsky@nebraska.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 5:47 PM

To: Miltenberger, Matt <matt.miltenberger@nebraska.gov>; Carlson, Doug <Doug.Carlson@nebraska.gov>;
Quintana-Zinn, Felicia <Felicia.Quintana-Zinn@nebraska.gov>; Newmyer, Ashley
<Ashley.Newmyer@nebraska.gov>; Anthone, Gary <Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov>; Sergeant, Eric
<Eric.Sergeant@nebraska.gov>

Subject: Testing Schedule

Team,

Attached is the new testing schedule. We provided the testing team with the below guidance to assist in
developing the schedule for the next few weeks. They coordinated with the NE Guard in developing the schedule.

e Ateam dedicated to Test NE

o Designated strike team (hot spots, emergent and executive directed)

e 4 teams assigned by 4 regions (NE Office of Emergency Health Systems attached)
e  Priority cities within those regions (attached)

e  Flexibility in scheduling based on needs with LPHDs



| am working on a broader testing plan this weekend that will be a more comprehensive, transitioning plan
inclusive of Test NE and engaging LPHDs.

Thanks

Dustin S. Zabokrtsky MA MBA |

Execulive Strategic Advisor
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
ofFfice: 402-508-0030

DHHS.ne.gov | Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin
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Nebraska Office of Emergency Health Systems

Nebraska Emergency Health Systems
PC Box 95026
Lincoln, NE 68509-5028
Fax: 402-742-1140
www.dhhs.ne.gov/ems

Brad Harm
Northeast Region EMS Specialist
1313 Farnam St.
Omzha State Office Bldg. 3rd Floor
PO Box 2992
Omazha, NE 68102

/\\\)\/ E-mail: brad.harm@nebraska.gov
; Office: 402-595-1427
i Cell: 308-840-1994
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EMERGENCY HEALTH
SYSTEMS

NEBRASKA

Good Life. Great Mission.

DEFEOF HILALTH AND HUMAN STAVICTS

Southeast

Carol Jorgensen
Central Region EMS Specialist
PO Box 158
Elm Creek, NE 68836
E-mail: carol.jorgensen@nebraska.gov
Cell: 308-440-4348

www.dhhs.ne.gov/ems

Ben Leseberg
Southeast Region EMS Specialist
E-mail: ben.leseberg@nebraska.gov
Office: 402-471-1680
Cell: 402-525-3700

Map revised by:
DHHS GIS
10/2018
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